
GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
DEPARTMENT OF GENERAL SERVICES

Amendment 001
Invitation for Bid (IFB)

20 1 7 PRESIDENTIAL INAUGURATION VIE\ilING STAND
(DCAM-16-CS-0146)

Tsqrrerl'Sentemher Oq )O1 6

This Amendment Number 001 is being issued and hereby published in DGS website on September 9,

2016. Except as modified hereby, the Invitation for Bid (IFB) DCAM-16-CS-0146 remains

unmodified.

Item # l Pre-bid Conference signing sheet and business card

Exhibit A

\-Ttþ
H. Marshall Date
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- End of Amendment No. 001 -
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Dnp.lRrvrnNT oF GnNnul Srnvrcrs

IF YOU HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK "NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TQ JOIN

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
2017 Presidential Inauguration Viewing Stand

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0146

Pre-Bid Conference
September 6,2016 @ 03:00 p.m.

1. Name:

J

Company:
Email Address

Sien-in Sheet

Phone: 30 I -8¿l -53a Ò

âC.eêtvl
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?

Have you registered-for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Is your company a certified business
Type of services performed:

YES ¡ NO
YES ¡ NO

YES n
YES n

NO
NO

,/,

"/

"/E-'/

Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: oll,
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

2. Name: It -ho. t Phone: Rtl -6¿{ -63o O

Company:
Email Address: b. ¡ ql-L^,* fòa¡s lr.¡llcr¡i^c- c o ¡zl

Type of services performed: Cot s'l'vclion
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Pria¿

Company: lìnc-l$ß,r;tò rn-
EmailAddress: K<i-st r',.ô. ãsl€rLr¿\d Q rnc-n \,¡,'|d.. cöylr
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES s//l..I
Is your company a certified business enterprise? YES Nrl N
Type of services performed: Cc^s{(v¿ù¡or+
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? Þs i ¿¡ {-

4. Narrre: ZC 613 Phone: 2aL- ZzO - 0lrl ?-
Company:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES

On
O¡

NOn
NOn

Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YES E,.
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Sien-in Sheet

5. Name

8. Name

Phone: '7- / b'7 l- 2-2.¿53

Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

YES ¡
YES ¡

. tov
NO¡
NOn

c

Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

6. Name ct Phone: 'lc,L-aj)-3q¿u¡
Company:
Email Address: .. ore-oL,r@ ,vtc-rt b., i \C . cô tl
Have you registeled for ihe Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed: f c-r .r.\c.¡ -\r.t l-
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? P c :r¡,r €-

YEs rzl-No ¡
YES .s/ No ¡

7. Name: Phone
Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone

YES ¡
YES ¡

NO¡
NOn

Company:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YES ¡
YES ¡

NO¡
NO¡

Type of services performed
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

9. Name: Phone
ComFany:
Email Address:

YES ¡
YES ¡

NO¡
NO¡
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GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA
Dnp¡,RrvrnNT oF GrNnnu Snnvrcps

Invitation for Bid (IFB)
2017 Presidential Inauguration Viewing Stand

Solicitation #: DCAM-16-CS-0146

Pre-Bid Conference
Septembefl2016 @ 03:30 p.m.

***
*** ***

-
-

THE OEÞARlfÊ¡1 OF

IF YOI] HAVEN'T JOINED OUR CONSTANT CONTACT EMAIL DISTRIBUTION LIST, PLEASE CHECK'NO"
BELOW AND WE WILL SEND YOU AN EMAIL INVITATION TO JOIN

DGS

1. Name:

2. Name:

3. Name:

-É

Company:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing List? YES r NO

Sisn-in Sheet
,-+a5 phone: ?Ol -f r j- l30O

YES E/ NO ¡
-r{

Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Company:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant
Is your company a certified business

E-Mailing List?

Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ftz tn/L JÓ

Phone:

Phone: %l--33e-ll&b

YES ¡
YES X

Noil
NO¡
fúewú

Company:
Email Address
Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing
Is your company a certified business enterprise?

<-^
List? YES

YES
NOn
NO¡

Type of services performed: c-.
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? tq.

4. Name: Ðhh r"tYv ÔTfL N Phone: lctl- i og - c'1Eo
Company: A lV.S î.tø |iü,ttcfi u,v
Email Address: 0Rn¡¿g"ls (ù An S Lo,/o vtn *,, Ngl-
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List? YES r NOn

NO¡YESIs your company a certified
Type of services performed

business entemrise?

' GC'

o l, J¿rta \.{ro.=)
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

¡i e e-kr\'
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5. Name:
Company
Email

Sien-in Sheet

tJ
Yhone: 2,Yo- U 7ú - 8338

q
^16

2
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor? ul c/

Phone: Zç¡>. K9 I - Kf40

business

YES E/ NO ¡
YES{NO¡

YES
YES

NO
NO

6. Name:

7. Name:

8

9. Name

Company
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a

Phone

Comnanv:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Name: Phone:-
Comoanv:
Email Address:

YES ¡
YES ¡

NOn
NOn

Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

Phone:

YES ¡
YES ¡

NO¡
NO¡

Comoanv:
Email Address:
Have you registered for the Constant Contact E-Mailing List?
Is your company a certified business enterprise?
Type of services performed:
Interested in bidding as a prime or a subcontractor?

YES ¡
YES n

NOn
NO¡
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HGlttossER
ARS Consiruction
on Alternolives Renewoble Solufions Division

ww-orsconsulting. net

P:800-795-7813 C:202-909-6790
CONSTRUCTION COMPANY

Estimating Department

2400 51st Place
Hyattsville, MD 20781
contactestimating@wmschlosser.com
www.wmschlosser.com

1725 I Street N.W.
Suife 300
Woshingion, DC 2000ó

Doonen Slrochon, PhD
Monoging Porlner

doonens@orsconsult¡ng. net

2705 Blodensburg Rood, NE

2nd Fioor

Woshìnglon, DC 20018

Al Voughn
Chief Operoling Officer

avaughn@arsconsulting. net

Main: 301 -773-1300
Fax: 301 -773-1 806

ï

Recuxe BuraNt Birarr, Leeo AP
DIREtrTtrR

2OZ1 SHANNEN PLAtrE' SE
WAsHINGTON, ÐÊ zÊEzg

T:ÈLr (2AZl E¡Et9-44trÉ
FA-xt l2OZl BEi9-A4Ol

E-MAIL: clcxNl@Hnew'cov

ARS ConstrLrclion
on Ahernolives Renewoble Soluiìons Dìvision

ww.orsconsuìting. nel

C: 24Û-476-8338 O:800-795-7813

4 ?erth'ã'anSø'zø+ÇwP

WWW.HRGM.TOM
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